Message Key: Cryoserver

From:

To:

Cc: "andrew.eagle” Marketing <Marketing@jerseyoperahouse.co.uk>,
Kirsten Morel <K.moreiz@gov.je>

Subject: RE: Invitation - RSVP 25th April

Date: Friday, April 19, 2024 10:18 BST

Attachments: image001.png (15.4 KB), image002.png (3.4 KB), image003.png (3.9 KB)

H

Thanks for the below.

The Minister is away today but I'll pick this up with him early next week to confirm.

Have a good weekend.
Kind regards,

From

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 5:04 PM

To: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>

Cc: andrew.eagle <andrew.eagle ; Marketing <Marketing@jerseyoperahouse.co.uk>
Subject: Invitation - RSVP 25th April

You don't often get email from <mailto Learn why this is
important<https://aka.ms/LeamAboutSenderldentification>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.
Dear Kirsten,

We are delighted to invite you to 'Roberto Pla Latin Ensemble’ on Saturday May 4th at Haute Vallee School Theatre.
The second of Jersey Opera House's Offsite Productions for 2024, in association with Jazz en Jermi, the evening is set to be fantastic.
Please RVSP to this email by Thursday 25th April for us to reserve your complimentary ticket, which will be sent to you via email.

More information on the event is here: Roberto Pla concert<https:/jerseyoperahouse.ticketsolve.com/ticketbooth/shows/1173652892>. This will be
Roberto Pla's debut in Jersey. Having an extensive career in Latin music, with two awards for Lifetime Achievement and contribution to the Latino
Community in the UK, we're sure it's going to be a fantastic evening.

Hope you can join us.

Best Wishes,

[cid:image001.png@01DA9242.DC418830]<http://jerseyoperahouse.co.uk/>[cid:image002.png@01DA9242.DC418830]<http://images.search.yaho
o.com/images/view;_ylt=A0PDoX5PYc50_RgAHTr.JzbkF;_ylu=X30DMTBIMTQ4cGxyBHNIYwNzcgRzbGsDaW1n?back=http://images.search.yahoo
.com/search/images?p=facebook+icon+black&n=30&ei=utf-
8&b=1&tab=organic&w=512&h=512&imgur=i917.photobucket.com/albums/ad16/tyqa_2010/icon-facebook-
black.png&ruri=http://s917.photobucket.com/albums/ad16/tyqa_2010/?action=view&amp;current=icon-facebook-
black.png&amp;newest=1&size=23.5+KB&name=icon-facebook-black.png+picture+by+tyqa_2010+-
+Photobucket&p=facebook+icon+b>[cid:image003.png@01DA9242.DC418830]<http:/images.search.yahoo.com/images/view;_ylt=AOPDoTCNYc5
0q34AwCmJzbkF;_ylu=X30DMTBIMTQ4cGxyBHNIYwNzcgRzbGsDaW1n?back=http:/images.search.yahoo.com/search/images?p=twitter+icon+bl
ack&n=30&ei=utf-8&b=18&tab=organic&w=512&h=512&imgurl=icons.mysitemyway.com/wp-content/gallery/simple-black-square-icons-social-media-
logos/127767-simple-black-square-icon-social-media-logos-twitter.png&ruri=http://icons.mysitemyway.com/free-clipart-icons/1/twitter-logo-icon-
id/127767/style-id/921/simple-black-square-icons/social-m>

Direct Tel.: 01534 511 105 www._jerseyoperahouse.co.uk<http:/Aww.jerseyoperahouse.co.uk/>



Message Key: e

From: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>

To: Dave Chalk Andy Jehan
<A.Jehan@gov.Je>,Anarew t£agie <anarew.eagie@)

Cc: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>

Addressed To: ndrew.eagle

Subject Re: Opera House

Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 10:39 BST

Attachments: image001.png (6 KB), image002.png (38.9 KB)

| agree. Thanks for the support and excellent coverage.

Dave, | hope you're pleased with the progress.

Kind regards

Kirsten

From: Dave Chalk >

Sent: 14 May 2024 9:29 AM

To: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>; Andy Jehan <A.Jehan@gov.je>; Andrew Eagle
Cc: ; Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>

Subject: Re: Opera House
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Thanks
Some great coverage and the building looked stunning - it’s the first time I've seen it in a few months.

Thanks to all involved at Ashbe for the care taken in restoring and refurbishing such a jewel in our islands fabric.
Dave

Sent from Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/oOukef>

From:

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 9:17 AM

To: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>; Andy Jehan <A.Jehan@gov.je>; Andrew Eagle <andrew.eagle ; Dave Chalk
Cc: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>

Subject: Opera House

Good morning,

Please find attached and below the (time limited) links to the broadcasts.

Catch up on ITV News Channel from Monday 13 May 2024 - Latest From ITV News<https:/iwww.itv.com/watch/news/catch-up-on-itv-news-
channel-from-monday-13-may-2024/4b1d46n> — Start at 13:30

Minister wants Jersey Opera House to open by Easter 2025 - BBC News<https:/Awww.bbc.co.uk/news/articles/cx033pzdpg90>



BBC iPlayer - Channel Islands News - Evening News: 13/05/2024<https://www.bbc.co.uk/iplayer/episode/m001z9yz/channel-islands-news-evening-
news-13052024> - Start 4:01

LOOK INSIDE: Jersey Opera House works expected to finish on time and on budget - Channel 103<https://www.channel103.com/news/jersey/look-
inside-jersey-opera-house-works-expected-to-finish-on-time-and-on-budget/>

, thank you for your time and for the help that your team gave to the media.

Kind regards,

Direct
Mobile

Contact me on Teams<https:/feams.microsoft.com//chat/0/0?users=a.mallinson2@gov.je>

Cabinet Office

Govemment of Jersey

19— 21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[cid:image001.png@01DAASDE.6B2831D0]

[cid:image002.png@01DAA5DE.6B2831D0]

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other
data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This
email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold,
including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or
any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the Data



Message Key: e

From: Andrew Eagle <Andrew.Eagle

To: Kirsten Morel <K _Morel2@gov .je>

Cc: Dave Chalk

Subject: Invitation to Hoof - Saturday July 6 at 11.30am or 1pm.
Date: Wednesday, July 03, 2024 10:57 BST

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.
Dear Kirsten

This week as part of our off-site programme we have brought over Theatr lolo to present their charming and original production of Hoofl - A dance
piece for children. The company have been presenting the performance piece and workshops at 6 Jersey primary schools to enthusiastic
audiences, and appreciative teachers. By the end of the week over 1000 schoolchildren will have enjoyed the performance and workshop.

This Saturday we are presenting two public performances at Millennium Park, at 11.30am and 1pm and would be delighted if you were able to join
us at either of them. The show is about 25 mins in length.

Experience the Magic of HOOF! with Theatr lolo | Jersey Opera House<https://www jerseyoperahouse.co.uk/new-show/experience-the-magic-of-
hoof-with-theatr-iolo/>

Kind Regards

Andy Eagle
Director (Interim)

Direct www _jerseyoperahouse.co.uk
Box Office Tel.- 01534 511 115 * Fax: 01534 511 199
Gloucester Street * St. Helier * Jersey * JE2 3QR

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If

you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete this email from your system - do not retain, distribute,
disclose or copy any part of it. You may not alter the email or attachments except with our consent.

End Of Message




Message Key: e

From: Andy Eagle

To: Kirsten Morel <k.morel2@gov.je>
Subject: Fw: Events with Jersey Opera Housel

Date: Friday, July 05, 2024 12:54 BST

You don't often get email from andy68nov@yahoo.co.uk. Learn why this is important<https://aka.ms/LearmnAboutSenderldentification>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

-—- Forwarded message —-

From: Andy Eagle

To: Andy Eagle

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2024 at 12:53:03 BST
Subject: Fw: Events with Jersey Opera Housel

-—- Forwarded message —-

From: Jersey Opera House Team <marketing@jerseyoperahouse.co.uk>
To:

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2024 at 11:11:07 BST

Subject: Events with Jersey Opera Housel

View this email in your browser<https://mailchi.mp/8d706debed59/events-with-jersey-opera-house?e=43f592ff2f>

[Logo]
Events with Jersey Opera Housel

We are thrilled to present a series of unforgettable offsite events. Join us and make the most of these spectacular experiencesl!

Stay tuned for more exciting events as we bring the magic of Jersey Opera House to you, even while our doors are closed for refurbishment.
HOOF! Saturday 6th July, Millenium Park

11:30 am and 1:00 pm.

Tickets: 3 for adults and 2 for children.

HOOF! tells the delightful story of three little deer who bring an abandoned theatre back to life. This magical adventure is perfect for all ages. Book

your tickets now and be part of the magic!

[https://mcusercontent.com/bf4fac0a2ce9cd0b459af8055/images/1ad8373f-1996-7427-e16b-
036017b91cb6.png]<https://jerseyoperahouse.us18 list-manage.com/track/click?u=bf4fac0a2ce9cd0b459af8055&id=8a5ac16547 &e=43f592ff2f>

Click photo to book!
Marti Pellow, Sunday 11th August, Lower Park

Get ready to party with Marti, the legendary voice of Wet Wet Wet, as he performs his greatest hits!
In collaboration with the Battle of Flowers, don’t miss out on an unforgettable evening of music and entertainment. Book your tickets today!

[https://mcusercontent.com/bf4fac0a2ce9cd0b459af8055/images/1af55cb6-e1ef-2fea-d4bb-9bcSbf1c6019 jpg]<htips://jerseyoperahouse.us18 list-
manage.com/track/click?u=bf4fac0a2ce9cd0b459af8055&id=8db085a86f&e=43f592ff2f>

Click photo to book!

Festival of Words, September 20th-29th, various locations



Join us in September for the Jersey Festival of Words! This celebration of literature features a variety of shows across different venues.
Don’t miss this cultural highlight — secure your tickets online now and immerse yourself in a world of words!

[https://mcusercontent.com/bf4fac0a2ce9cd0b459af8055/images/6¢c345a2e-1995-aa79-aedb-
79a34ebadeb?2 png]<https://jerseyoperahouse.us18 list-manage.com/track/click?u=bf4fac0a2ce9cd0b459af8055&id=600c2034b4 &e=4 3f592ff2f>

Click photo to book!

Faulty Towers Dining Experience, October 18th and 19th, Hotel Ambassadeur

Direct from London’s West End, experience the hilarious Faulty Towers The Dining Experience at the Hotel Ambassadeur.
Enjoy a 3-course meal served by Basil, Sybil, and Manuel as you become part of this highly interactive and immersive show.

This unique dining event has been captivating audiences worldwide for over 27 years.
Pack your sense of humour and be prepared for a night of chaotic fun! Book now for an unforgettable experience.

[https://mcusercontent.com/bf4fac0a2ce9cd0b459af8055/images/2b6c8cfI-68ac-8946-2b3e-
182fb0b9a8da jpeg]<https://jerseyoperahouse.us18 list-manage.com/track/click?u=bf4fac0a2ce9cd0b459af8055&id=8fa7dba111&e=43f592ff2f>

Click photo to book!

[Facebook icon]<https://jerseyoperahouse.us18. list-manage.com/track/click?u=bf4fac0a2ce9cd0b459af8055&id=67d7 3ee2ab&e=43f592ff2f>
[Instagram icon] <https://jerseyoperahouse.us18.list-manage.com/track/click?u=bf4fac0a2ce9cd0b459af8055&id=b446e1c9b8&e=431592ff2f>
[Website icon] <https://jerseyoperahouse.us18 list-manage.com/track/click?u=bf4fac0a2ce9cd0b459af8055&id=d03d5dcf4 1&e=43f592ff2f>
[Logo]

Copyright (C) 2024 Jersey Opera House. All rights reserved.
You are receiving this email because you opted in via our website.

Our mailing address is:
Jersey Opera House Gloucester Street St. Helier Jersey, Jersey JE2 3QR Jersey (Channel Islands)

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences<https://jerseyoperahouse.us18_list-
manage.com/profile?u=bf4fac0a2ce9cd0b459af8055&id=9ef8ec10e3&e=431592ff2f&c=56b74f7aba> or

unsubscribe<https://jerseyoperahouse.us18.list-
manage.com/unsubscribe?u=bf4fac0a2ce9cd0b459af8055&id=9ef8ec10e3&ti=b&e=431592{f2f&c=56b74f7aba>

End Of Message






